# APIPAT NOOTHEP 706/8 Exploration Lane, MELBOURNE, VIC 3000



0434562189

api.noothep@gmail.com

## ABOUT ME :

I'm 27 years old and I'm looking for a parttime or temporary job as a Kitchen Staff, Cleaning, Retail and Others. I'm hard working, flexible and patient. I love working with people and learning new things. I'm convenient on Monday to Thursday start from 4.00 p.m. omwards and be free time all day on Friday to Sunday.

## EDUCATION

- English Unlimited, Melbourne, Australia Genaral English (Beginner to Advanced) in July 2023.
- Direct English, Thailand Program Blended Beyond Onsite Level 3 in 2022 to 2023.
- Bangkokthonburi University, Thailand Master of Education Program in Curriculum and Instruction, Faculty of Education in 2019 to 2021.
- Rajamangala University of Technology Thanyaburi, Thailand Bachelor's degree of Sciences (Mathematics), Faculty of Science and Technology in 2015 to 2019.

#### SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Self-control
- Friendly

- Commitment
- Patience
- Adaptability

## EXPERIENCE



#### MK Restaurant, Thailand.

Front staff and Kitchen hand (Part-time)

- Assist clients on arrival and providing menu.
- Serve a welcome drink and take orders.
- Relay orders to the kitchen and ensure the accuracy and speed.
- Provide clients' orders after getting the quality and quantity of food.
- Serve drinks to taste.
- Clean tables, clear dishes.

Apr – Jun 2023

#### ✤ Sanghirun School, Thailand.

Mathematics Teacher

- Carry out student development activities on a continuous basis.
- Plan lessons on a daily basis and impart instruction in class.
  Jun 2021 – Mar 2023

Sarasas Witaed Suksa School, Thailand. Mathematics Teacher

- Ensured appropriate student behavior during instructional periods.
- Provide counseling to students based on individual needs.

Jun 2019 – May 2021

# REFERENCES

Miss Khunta Inta. Executive, Sanghiran School, Bangkok, Thailand. Tel. 023111525